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SOLICITATION NUMBER : DEP16196
Addendum Number: 1

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as
(“Solicitation”) to reflect the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
[ | Modify bid opening date and time
[ | Modify specifications of product or service being sought
[¢'| Attachment of vendor questions and responses
[¢'| Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
| | Correction of error

[ | Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:

1. To provide Vendors Question and Answer page

2. To provide a copy of the mandatory pre-bid sign-in sheet
3. To provide detailed drawing

4. To provide revised Contractor's Bid Sheet

5. To provide addendum acknowledgement
Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.
Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

Revised 6/8/2012



ATTACHMENT A

Revised 6/8/2012



Addendum #1 - Questions During Pre-Bid Meeting
Ridenour Complex
DEP16196

The following is in response to issues and concerns that were brought up at the Pre-Bid
Conference. The answers provided herein take precedence over verbal answers at the Pre-Bid
Conference should there be any conflict between the two.

Rock from on-site is available for use in those operations that call for rock.

The timber from the clearing and grubbing operation shall be stockpiled for the land owner’s use
as directed by the specifications. There is only one land owner, so only one location is required
for stockpiling the timber and it shall be as discussed at the pre-bid conference.

Access for reclaiming the subsidence cracks above the highwall shall be as indicated at the Pre-
bid conference.

The access to the work area of the site from the established road shall be located to the outside of
the existing bench so as to minimize the impact to the useable ground along its alignment,

Sediment control shall be installed in accordance with the sediment control plan provided in the
design plans.

The requirement for limiting the size of the rock allowed in the backfill to a maximum of 12” is
modified as follows. The maximum dimension of rock utilized for backfilling the highwall shall
not exceed 18”. A maximum dimension of 18" generally coincides with a D50 of 127,
Furthermore, it should be clarified that this requirement applies to backfill material and not to
existing rocks that are not in the cut area. In general, this means no rock with a maximum
dimension exceeding 18” shall be incorporated into the backfill within five vertical feet of the
finished grade surface. Even so, care should be taken when backfilling over boulders already
present in the fill area to deposit rocks that meet the size requirements in a manner such that
smaller rocks are utilized to fill around the boulders to eliminate voids in the backfill.

See attached detail for the work associated with the aggregate plug that was described at the pre-
bid conference.

The project shall be bid in accordance with the attached Revised Bid Schedule.

The Contractor shall have 150 days from the date of the Notice to Proceed to complete
construction activities on the project. The $250.00 per day liquidated damages clause will be in
effect after the 150 days. However, the total performance period will be 365 days from the date
of the Notice to Proceed for invoicing purposes.



.

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NO. =7 (&l T

77 > S e

N { D& ._/J\_C N

LS X

SIGN IN SHEET

PLEASE PRINT

* PLEASE BE SURE TO PRINT LEGIBLY - IF POSSIBLE, LEAVE A BUSINESS CARD

FIRM & REPRESENTATIVE NAME

MAILING ADDRESS

TELEPHONE & FAX
NUMBERS

Company‘(%ZZE@‘-J Moewortren (oo

5/

PHONE 364 92> 6 255

Dporef H_ Bée g

Rep:

507

<7

Charlesta. wo

TOLL
FREE

Email Address: D/Té 72.2 = X’zéﬂo Con

25 30L&

FAX 3¢ 4 925 92 2

f_( Gi/\

Company” us s o

Oty 10

PHONE 29 & -£o T /5> 3

Rep:

AA a7 500 2L =

r
L~

P

TOLL
FREE

£ bexT A ;,/:p/%v

Email Address:

AL 505

FAX

Company: Z:‘/_\Cq (e (.,uuT,’_n C( 0/ Ll (12 1-'L/;N'}’—‘,Et’.r’) /< 937 PHONE J04 -$6 U 77?/
rep: MR EE 7 (307G Wrorsicw W 2507 FREE
Email Address:__CO\en T p G 6‘7( (rsC Lo rax 04 -155-3¢50

Company: K/:v /J —:[-ﬁ/uExmy.,/ {1

/0 I3 (X 288 PHONE / 3/, -Y7 2 307§
4 n ’ / ; TOLL -
Rep: ﬂ Gis / v //\, g [ Cﬁ Ol vo /\/,\{- GI)LY FREE
Email Address: / /{/L, [, 7/ /,/ fw,A w ” FAX Llb-42T 5735
i C TRl -
CompanP\“»/ oL hm*t_ = =t vl ydepw 2D PHONE 304/ =3 1§~ 507
/ 7&( TAM 5 A TOLL
’7’(«’ g lle A ek 1) /J, 5 Q FREE

e

Email Address.

&

FAX “%/7¢) ~ 3 2L -0 1498




SIGN IN SHEET

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NO. <1< (L [T NS S o
o e o ., . .. PLEASEPRINT R LS
/"'—-\ { TN OU/S o A1 \.:X
* PLEASE BE SURE TO PRINT LEGIBLY - IF POSSIBLE, LEAVE A BUSINESS CARD
TELEPHONE & FAX
FIRM & REPRESENTATIVE NAME MAILING ADDRESS NUMBERS
Company:’"»-(—‘pf’? T2l Conlaedin, “20 pax_ 240 PHONE 204 - 2747959
~ ) i s TOLL

\
4 ’.’ i
Y(c V2el

Rep: S AMue

Bacron Mi\s wv 26525

FREE

Email Address: .r;%);ra)ﬁrzf \ @ AoL. com

FaX 04274 77%%

Company: 1= AS=X T ,->‘ ™o

— ) & e
v = _;",‘!:-.lu\ s\,\ = OO

PHONEZ 4~ §14- o =S

. . TOLL
Rep: __)X Y \/_& AADO N (L~ c_ W '3\_\1;\1}“\‘& ~\ RPN FREE
Email Address: 2 s TN e Do L \\-:;_\( Mo . eem y =, T O FAX AT

Cof%ny: Ke// (¢ c%f’fo

?70 76‘_}% ol //f/,?glz/ g7 /ZOC’J

PHONE 20Y &£¢A §¢7 7

VR ron Yoy L0t 2SS0

TOLL
FREE

Rep: Md’ff S 5

Email Address: _adarasm < o @ orcasd, ¢ v

FAX 30Y 29A ~ %G OF

77 . ") 77/ - L | _ oY 12 A
Company: Ll (M -~ £ HILFOTT  [ANE PHONE %C-”’- Blo“c
T 3 1 /I/’/,‘,r ‘//‘ 7 = S A TOLL
Rep: WD T LE AV W 7254105 =
Email Address: __ | )| (7 R\ W /pmn FAX 54 755 -UZ3Z
- I iy = . & ;
Company: S RACa Lord loZo] S&7j4q Rt gl&?‘jqa” L
— p 1 TOLL
Rep: M. ke =RAY Feay Auy VY 2% 27 it

Email Address: G 24,4 w0

g i r
Cozp @ Yohee Corm

FAX 78 -74s -9il'7




. o SIGN IN SHEET
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NO. 5T [ (%l

Page = of 4/

) pate: _ f[ 2/ B
L) it ? v /7 . PLEASEPRINT
* PLEASE BE SURE TO PRINT LEGIBLY - IF POSSIBLE, LEAVE A BUSINESS CARD
TELEPHONE & FAX
FIRM & REPRESENTATIVE NAME _ MAILING ADDRESS NUMBERS
= ' } XA O TRE.
Company: > 4 1< ¢ % 0DV \\ﬁ\% Ny H T PHONESOH—223-23 57
T /] \ V) \ o TOLL
Rep: (—\\\ o ( \Wams ey WKL\ WV LN FREE

S

| \ | |

Email Address: & \awns l2V X0 ST¢ Sy on
|

Y a (. ~
pX=@7 =<
- ' £ : . Ly - h

Company: 6[2’(. N / VEHX _GROVP L0 Sox /50 3G PHONE 364~ 55/ 599/

) / ' TOLL
. "//F“':’/”/ 14 N / Y 2 . -
Rep: /‘/, S/ E op gy toia/ L 50y FREE
4

Email Address: SCA V&t GAG@ Gel. CEAN

FAX ¢4 -55¢ - 3942

Company NO (\-\JA é\d\:}n‘m\_ &) %t‘a\ﬁ_“‘;"\ \ PG Dcx del 275

PHONE 304 -€4¥-900¢,

Rep: g’@z‘{/\ ?ng_(‘i‘ Cé""ks\puf‘a LUV 260

TOLL

FREE
Email Address: __=1{o }QPS 0 no A (pud'mlccnér‘:\.;k«t I B FAX
(i
A1l e - g \ T | P e AL ;A 2 | . s
Company: - (T{| JTf I1=c¢ology, LLC [SSX Miadow dule K. PHONE 5 9%-S16~ 3490

e PR = ) — TOLL
Rep: :,;wi. > )N Timon T WV G354 eree SG6 - A3~ Nv(u
Email Address: &4 & €2 o\ l]Ter e sl 2y, Com FAX CLb=-N3 —Xb6

Company: {3, oS Gy ACATE S,

PHONE 32y </2 2407

Rep: QAQJ

b pACS e et

s ,2@74/"3

TOLL
FREE

/

Email Address:

Catl@ palgy £48Mm < .fZ)Q;'_g,j@fQ_ Conf
v

FAX  30¢ 298 288 5




REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NO.

)

;(".’ O

SIGN IN SHEET

Page “1  of

T PLEASE PRINT Date: 7/ cal 72
f-\ TS0 E DAL C et &7
* PLEASE BE SURE TO PRINT LEGIBLY - IF POSSIBLE, LEAVE A BUSINESS CARD
TELEPHONE & FAX
FIRM & REPRESENTATIVE NAME MAILING ADDRESS NUMBERS
Company: Coq;c/,a/. 2LV Jeic /00 ﬁq,r,?ﬁa? PHONE 30 ¥- 259- 4257
¢ TOLL
Rep: Leywris . EcBod S lsov 2256455 FREE
s NS Re- o0 )/
Email Address: DC €. CoulgiRrL @ L0, E4a7 o lts FAX S04 - 75— ¢y, 4

.Company: /97((52}7/ ICSOM é‘;‘nﬂj“f\

2790 (endrafiz RS

PHONE ¢/ 745~ .5.28F

Sq]%'ﬂ wv 9@60/

TOLL
FREE

Rep: é&f.y Lwta -

Email Address:

J
%/o x,ao,'% wosvedlve Cone

FAX 394 74 5-5293

Company: :Br T (“/pr }_-i /:—N:

/075 O/d

Virint P ‘f-?c.f
7

PHONE 7¢ 5~ ~ 3¢ 7

. ; . f . TOLL
Rep: /4 }4 :'\3 J'/ZW C_:f/*/_ j‘vj#c.‘/ G G O/ FREE
Email Address: _¢Zpu (} o b C-‘F/'-.";i-_h’ﬁ\i Ve FAX 765 -537%9

Company: ./ /’" /?///’W co

[ Lo 20y 7

PHONESSY' Y/ P2 48 Z ©

Rep: Jﬁ/h /z5 /?///2

/Li/v/f %MWW% e

TOLL

FREE
Email Address¥O/M /2.5, /A H72&, TIIH %7 Co- care 2c2a/ xSV Y72 8827
> s N o o= ol G f - ‘
Company: ? AN CO ;b C by Zf PHONE Soy-24/-4 /¢ 2
— , 7 TOLL
| J A ‘T,—' m 44 " 7 7 .
Rep: L Ml g eV AU o yen?Dwy? |, (g7 FREE
5 0N e A . Pl CEIC o - S >
Email Address: _ Carthe g | 23 @ ;-/C:‘ L0 L om L I FAX SO 24(-9 3¢ Z




* RANDOM FILL TO CONSIST OF BEST ONSITE
COMPACTED CLAYEY FILL AS APPROVED BY

THE WVDEP

** THE ROCK FILL SHALL BE GRADED BETWEEN
PARTICLE SIZES RANGING FROM 2 TO 12 INCHES
AND WITH AN APPROX. D50 SIZE OF 6 INCHES

AS APPROVED BY THE WVDEP.

10" EACH WAY

1

EXISTING

GROUND
SURFACE

—— T I—[.L ]

2" T

= LIHE\IEHIEIH_—__HEIHE[_L\m -

PROPOSED
EXISTING

‘ FANDOM FILL* EROSION HOLE

g S s = = = == =S SIS = ===
e =T N = T = = Il e T T T T e DT

=L, I =TT ===
== el T T
ITEEEEEEV=LR

===
, L= === ==
i Tﬁ:ﬂ%@; TED =@=0)5
i'ziégbooczcao.oovca i
| €0-0-0:0-0-0-C-0-0_0T,
- = EXISTING

g
=]

PROPOSED
FILTER FABRIC

7mﬁ 1.. -
= AA A A 2 &
== 0l=gleglwglvgle; 0w @lw@l=@l=@s @l=@l=;
E—-1 D0-0-8°0-0:0-0-0"-
pllm e T T AR — ke R R [ GROUND
= I=EEEED AEEEEEES H:\H:,M:HMJ:M:m:' EIEIEIE
e T =T [\ TT=TTI=T
PROPOSED
FILTER FABRIC DETAIL (1) PROPOSED
EROSION HOLE REPAIR DETAIL ROCK' FILL**
SCALE: NTS
DETAIL — ADDENDUM 1
ey i MONONGALIA COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA 12120 CHECK BY: MEP DATE: 4/29/2013
FIGURE 1

[
=



11

RIDENOUR COMPLEX
DEP16196

Contractor's Revised Bid Sheet

Company Name:

The DEP reserves the right to request additional
information and supporting documentation regarding
unit prices when the unit price appears unreasonable.

ITEM

NO. QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
1.0 1 LS |Mobilization and Demobilization (Limited to 10% of Total Bid) S LS S
2.0 1 LS |Construction Layout Stakes (Limited to 3% of Total Bid) S LS S
3.0 1 LS  [Quality Control (Limited to 2% of Total Bid) § LS S
4.0 1 LS [Site Preparation (Limited to 10% of Total Bid) S LS S
5.1 1 EA  |Stabilized Construction Entrance S o]
5.2 1 EA  |Sediment Trap S &
5.3 860 LF |Silt Fence S S
5.4 1280 LF  |Wattles & &
5.5 7 EA |Wattle Check Dam g &
6.0 4.5 AC |Revegetation S S
7.0 1110 SY |Erosion Control Matting S S
8.1 19495 CY [Unclassified Excavation S S
8.2 500 LF  [Subsidence Crack Repair S 3
8.3 1 EA  |Erosion Hole Repair




ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.: DEP16196

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification,

Acknowledgment: I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ ] Addendum No. I [ 1 Addendum No. 6
[ ] Addendum No. 2 [ 1T Addendum No.7
[ 1 Addendum No. 3 [ ] Addendum No. 8
[ ] Addendum No. 4 [ ] Addendum No. 9
[ ] Addendum No. 5 [ ] Addendum No. 10

I understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. I
further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Company

Authorized Signature

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.
Revised 6/8/2012



